KBOI RADIO
& TELEVISION

Boise Valley Broadcasters, Incorporated
Box 2600, 1007 Jefferson Street
Boise, Idaho 8370l

(208) 342-933lI

James A.dohntz,dJr., Vice-President
Engineering

Carl W. Dabelstein
3300 North 56th Street
Lincoln, Nebraska 68507

Dear Mr. Dabelstein:

June 13, 1972

We appreciate your unusual report of the reception of

KBOI-FM in Lincoln, Nebraska during the evening hours of

June 8, 1972. This letter is to serve as verification of

that report.

We were very interested to hear of your verifications

of KBOI-TV and KBOI-AM. Now that you also have verification

of KBOI-FM, I'm afraid you have run out of KBOI stations!

Good luck in your search for DX.

JAJ:lc
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James A. Johntz, Jre
Assistant General Manager
KBOI Radio & Television



